














































































  Division of Environmental Services
Natural Diversity Section

595 E Rolling Ridge Dr.
Bellefonte, PA 16823

814-359-5237

March 8, 2018
IN REPLY REFER TO
SIR# 48468

AECOM
Emily Phelan
625 W. Ridge Pike
Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428

RE: Species Impact Review (SIR) – Rare, Candidate, Threatened and Endangered Species
PNDI Search No. 617811_1
PBAPS_DraftER2016
LANCASTER County: Drumore Township, Fulton Township - YORK County: Peach 
Bottom Township

Dear Emily Phelan:

This responds to your inquiry about a Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) Internet 
Database search “potential conflict” or a threatened and endangered species impact review.  These 
projects are screened for potential conflicts with rare, candidate, threatened or endangered species under 
Pennsylvania Fish & Boat Commission (PFBC) jurisdiction (fish, reptiles, amphibians, aquatic 
invertebrates only) using the PNDI database and our own files.  These species of special concern are 
listed under the Endangered Species Act (ESA) of 1973, the Wild Resource Conservation Act, and the 
Pennsylvania Fish & Boat Code (Chapter 75), or the Wildlife Code.

The Chesapeake Logperch, Percina bimaculata, is known from the vicinity of this project. It is a 
Pennsylvania listed threatened fish species within the perches and darters family, Percidae. In 
Pennsylvania, the Chesapeake Logperch is restricted in distribution to the Conowingo Pool of the lower 
Susquehanna River and a few of its tributaries in Lancaster and York counties. It is globally rare, 
occurring in only one other state, Maryland, where it is considered state threatened. The Chesapeake 
Logperch is also under consideration by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service for potential listing under the 
ESA. The PFBC is aware that Chesapeake Logperch are impinged at the Peach Bottom Atomic Power 
Station (PBAPS). The PFBC has also been made aware that impingement and entrainment studies are 
currently being conducted at the PBAPS. The PFBC is concerned about the effects that the PBAPS may 
be having on the local Chesapeake Logperch population. 

The PFBC understands that no change to operations is being proposed as part of the second 
renewal of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission operating license. The PFBC met with Nancy 
Ranek, a representative of Exelon, on 5 February 2018 at which time she detailed the operations at 
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PBAPS and their permit renewal process. As a result, the PFBC intends to address the Chesapeake 
Logperch impingement and entrainment concerns with the PBAPS during the National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit renewal process and through a biological assessment – 
biological opinion approach to characterizing the potential impacts on Chesapeake Logperch.  This 
approach is an in-depth analysis of a permitted action and alternatives and allows for incidental take of a 
state listed species by avoiding, minimizing, and mitigating the loss of the state listed species. 

This response represents the most up-to-date summary of the PNDI data and our files and is valid 
for two (2) years from the date of this letter.  An absence of recorded species information does not 
necessarily imply species absence.  Our data files and the PNDI system are continuously being updated 
with species occurrence information.  Should project plans change or additional information on listed or 
proposed species become available, this determination may be reconsidered, and consultation shall be re-
initiated.

If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact Doug Fischer at 814-359-5195 
and refer to the SIR # 48468.  Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this important matter of 
species conservation and habitat protection.

Sincerely,

Christopher A. Urban, Chief
Natural Diversity Section

CAU/DF/dn































Date: October 3, 2017 

To: FILE

Cc: Carrie Cunnane, AECOM 
Bobbie Hurley, AECOM 

From: Nancy L. Ranek 

Subject: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 & 3, SLR Environmental Report
Pennsylvania Game Commission – Consultation Letter 

No. of Pages: 1

Today, I received a phone call from the Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC).  The caller 
indicated that the PGC had received Exelon Generation’s consultation letter dated 9/26/2017 
requesting PGC comments regarding potential impacts from renewal of the NRC operating 
license for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3.  She stated that the PGC 
response recorded on the PNDI receipt (dated 9/21/2017) for this project would be the only 
response that PGC will make.  PGC will not send a separate response to Exelon Generation’s 
consultation letter. 

According to the 9/21/2017 PNDI receipt, PGC’s response was as follows: 

Agency Results Response

PA Game Commission No Known Impact No Further Review Required
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September 27, 2017 PNDI Number: 617811

Emily Phelan
AECOM
625 West Ridge Pike, Suite E-100
Conshohocken, PA  19428
Email: emily.phelan@aecom.com (hard copy will not follow)

Re: PBAPS_DraftER2016
Drumore, Fulton and Peach Bottom Townships, Lancaster and York Counties, PA

Dear Emily Phelan,

Thank you for the submission of the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) Environmental Review 
Receipt Number 617811 for review. PA Department of Conservation and Natural Resources screened this project 
for potential impacts to species and resources under DCNR’s responsibility, which includes plants, terrestrial 
invertebrates, natural communities, and geologic features only.

No Impact Anticipated

PNDI records indicate species or resources under DCNR’s jurisdiction are located in the vicinity of the project. 
However, based on the information you submitted concerning the nature of the project, the immediate location, and
our detailed resource information, DCNR has determined that no impact is likely. No further coordination with our 
agency is needed for this project.

This response represents the most up-to-date review of the PNDI data files and is valid for two (2) years only. If 
project plans change or more information on listed or proposed species becomes available, our determination may 
be reconsidered. Should the proposed work continue beyond the period covered by this letter, please resubmit the 
project to this agency as an “Update” (including an updated PNDI receipt, project narrative and accurate map). As a 
reminder, this finding applies to potential impacts under DCNR’s jurisdiction only. Visit the PNHP website for 
directions on contacting the Commonwealth’s other resource agencies for environmental review. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Jaci Braund, Ecological Information Specialist, 
by phone (717-214-3813) or via email (c-jbraund@pa.gov).

Sincerely

Greg Podniesinski, Section Chief
Natural Heritage Section 
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